
AGENDA 
CITY OF BELTON  

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 - 5:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 
www.belton.org/watch  

 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 19, 2023, BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
 
IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. VAR-2023-03: Application for a variance to UDC Section 12-3 to permit the construction of a 
1,500-sf. accessory garage and storage building in the corner street side yard of the QuikTrip 
Distribution Warehouse facility at 822 QuikTrip Way and to request modifications to the 
building design standards in the N. Scott Corridor Overlay District as referenced in UDC Sec. 
18-8. (Presented by Jenna Fernandez, City Planner) 

 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
VI. NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Citizens are encouraged to email planning@belton.org if they have questions regarding development 
projects or current or past Board of Zoning Adjustment agenda items.  
Helpful links: 
Upcoming Public Hearings  
Current Development Projects Map 
 

A quorum of the City Council may be in attendance; however, no City Council votes will be taken. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

001

http://www.belton.org/watch
mailto:planning@belton.org
https://www.belton.org/Government/Departments/Community-Planning-Building-Department/Upcoming-Public-Hearings
https://www.belton.org/Community/Whats-Happening-in-Belton


 
 

MEETING PROCEDURES 
 
 
 
Public Hearing Agenda Items 
The following procedures apply to public hearing agenda items: 

1. Chair will read the case number from the agenda item and open the public hearing. 
2. Staff will present the staff report and supporting information provided for the record. The 

Board/Commission may ask questions. 
3. Applicant will present their request and respond to any questions from the Board/Commission. 

Applicant must provide their name and address for their record. 
4. Chair will call for any attendees who wish to speak in favor of the request. Each speaker must 

provide their name and address for the record. Each speaker may speak for up to 5 minutes and 
are encouraged to not repeat testimony already provided. 

5. Chair will call for any attendees who wish to speak in opposition to the request, or who may have 
questions about the request. Each speaker must provide their name and address for the record. 
Each speaker may speak for up to 5 minutes and are encouraged to not repeat testimony already 
provided. 

6. After all attendees have been given the opportunity to speak, the Chair may close the public 
hearing. No additional testimony may be provided by public attendees. 

7. After the public hearing has been closed, the Board/Commission may ask clarifying or additional 
questions to staff or the applicant and have further discussion on the request. 

8. The Board/Commission may make motions and vote on the request. Acceptable motions may 
include continuing or tabling the request to a future meeting date (which may be a certain date – 
e.g. the next meeting – or a date uncertain – if date is uncertain, a new public hearing notice will 
be published when the date is determined). 

 
 
Non-Public Hearing Agenda Items 
The following procedures apply to non-public hearing agenda items: 

1. Chair will read the case number from the agenda item. 
2. Staff will present the staff report and supporting information provided for the record. The 

Board/Commission may ask questions. 
3. Applicant will present their request and respond to any questions from the Board/Commission. 

Applicant must provide their name and address for their record. 
4. the Board/Commission may ask clarifying or additional questions to staff or the applicant and 

have further discussion on the request. 
5. The Board/Commission may make motions and vote on the request. Acceptable motions may 

include continuing or tabling the request to a future meeting date. 
 

002



 07.19.2023 Board of Zoning Adjustment Meeting Minutes  

Minutes of Meeting 
Belton Board of Zoning Adjustment 

Belton City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street 
July 19, 2023 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Hubbard called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
ATTENDANCE 

Board:  Chairman Hubbard, Keith Parks, Phil Trued, Wilma Darlington, and Rusty Sullivan 
 
Absent:  None  
 
Staff: Matt Wright, Planning and Building Director; Jenna Fernandez, City Planner; Haden 

Mattke, City Engineer; and Madison Rust, Development Technician 
 
Guests: Dan Chevalier, Chevalier Construction, 3405 E 185th Pl, Belton, MO 64012; Jeffery 

Johnson, Owner, 406 Catron Ave, Belton, MO 64012; and Ron Voorhees, Owner, 404 
Catron Ave, Belton, MO 64012 

 
MINUTES 
Mr. Sullivan moved to approve the minutes of the June 21, 2023, Board of Zoning Adjustment meeting. Ms. 
Darlington seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor and the motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
VAR-2023-02: To consider a request for a variance to UDC Section 26-5(1) to allow a second driveway opening on 
Catron Avenue for property addressed as 406 Catron Avenue.  
 
The public hearing was opened at 5:01 P.M.  
 
Mrs. Fernandez, City Planner, gave an overview of the staff report.  
 
The applicant and property owner, Jeffery Johnson, was present to speak. His contractor, Dan Chevalier (Chevalier 
Construction) was also present. He addressed the board by saying that his wife is disabled and has mobility issues. 
They currently have to use stairs to access their home. This variance would allow them to get right to the front 
door and main level of the home without her having to navigate any stairs. His contractor added by saying that 
the addition of a second driveway would match several other homes on the street.  
 
Ron Voorhees, 404 Catron Ave, Belton, MO 64012, was present to speak in favor of the proposed variance. He has 
lived here all his life. A lot of the neighbors have added garages and second driveways over the years and he does 
not see any issue with the proposed variance.   
 
There was no one else present to speak either in favor or against the proposal, and the public hearing was closed 
at 5:09 P.M.  

003



 07.19.2023 Board of Zoning Adjustment Meeting Minutes  

Mr. Sullivan wanted to verify that the driveway will be concrete and meet all the codes and requirements of the 
City. Mrs. Fernandez assured that would be the case.  
 
Ms. Hubbard wanted to confirm that the drainage has been addressed. Mrs. Fernandez stated that the applicant 
and contractor have worked with the Public Works Director, Greg Rokos, and his inspectors will ensure that the 
conditions of approval are met.  
 
Mr. Sullivan moved to approve the request for a variance to UDC Section 26-5(1) to allow a second driveway 
opening on Catron Avenue for property addressed as 406 Catron Avenue.  
 
The approval is subject to the following recommendations:  

1. The Variance for a second driveway to be placed on Catron Ave. at 406 Catron Ave. is hereby 
approved, as shown on the preliminary site plan provided by Jeff Johnson. 
2. The driveway will extend 10’ of curb along Catron Ave. after the edge of the driveway. 
3. The driveway will tie into the sidewalk in front of the house seamlessly, without a gap. 
4. The driveway will not extend past the West front corner of the house. 
5. All building codes and zoning requirements shall be met during building permit review. 
 

The motion was seconded by Mr. Parks. When a vote was taken, the following was recorded:  

Ayes: 4 – Chairman Hubbard, Mr. Parks, Mr. Sullivan, and Ms. Darlington   
Noes: 0  
Absent: 0  

The motion carries.  

OTHER BUSINESS 
There are currently no pending applications processing. If something is received within the next week, then there 
will be a meeting in August, otherwise there will not have a meeting in August.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Ms. Darlington moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Sullivan seconded the motion. All members voted in favor and 
the meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m. 
 
 
 

004



822 QuikTrip Way. (Variance – Accessory Structure) – Page 1

PLANNING APPLICATION STAFF REPORT
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT: SEMPTEMBER 20, 2023

PROJECT:  822 QUIKTRIP WAY ACCESSORY STRUCTURE VARIANCE
SITE LOCATION: PROJECT REQUEST:

822 QuikTrip Way
Variance – Accessory 
Structure

=

Project summary
CURRENT ZONING/USE: PROPOSED USE:
M-1 Light Industrial Accessory Structure

PROPOSED DEVLOPMENT: LAND AREA:
Construct a 1,500-sqft accessory 
structure in the side yard of the 
property.

25 Acres

APPLICATION:
Property Owner – Jason Norris / Quiktrip Corp.
Applicant & Contractor – Corey Bowman / Zimmerman 
Construction

CONTEXTUAL DESCRIPTION:
An application was filed by Corey Bowman for a variance for 
the construction of a 1,500 sqft accessory structure in the 
front yard of the property, which is currently prohibited. UDC 
Sec. 4-1 (b) (1) requires all accessory structures to be located 
outside of an established front yard.

Staff recommendation

STAFF RECOMMENDS  APPROVAL WITH 
CONDITIONS

005



822 QuikTrip Way. (Variance – Accessory Structure) – Page 2 
 
 

 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The applicant and property owner are requesting to construct an Accessory Structure in the established front yard of the 
property. The proposed structure would replace an existing 768-sqft storage shed located South of the principal structure, 
approximately 142-ft North of the Southern property line and 679-ft of the East property line, as shown in the image. The 
proposed structure is 1,500-sqft, 15-ft in height and would include three overhead doors; one facing East and the other 
two facing North. The structure would be built to City Standards following the 2018 building code and other applicable 
setback requirements. 
 
To accommodate the structure, the applicant is requesting a variance from the following: 
UDC Section 4-1(b)(1) – No accessory structures or uses shall be located within a required or established front yard, nor 
closer than five feet from any side or rear lot line, unless otherwise provided by these regulations. The applicant is 
requesting a variance to allow an accessory structure in the front yard.  
 
During Staff review, the proposed structure meets all other UDC requirements and North Scott Overlay guidelines except 
that the overhead door on the East side will, in the future, face a street when E Markey Pkwy is extended.  When that 
does occur, additional screening may be required. 
 

 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
Pursuant to UDC Section 2-118(g)(3), A request for a variance may be granted upon a finding of the Board that all of the 
following conditions have been met. The Board will make a determination on each condition, and the finding will be entered 
into the record, provided that all of the following conditions are met in the specific case. 
 
The variance application submitted by the applicant addresses the required conditions as follows: 
 
Uniqueness-The need for a variance must be caused by a condition which is unique to the property in question, and not 
ordinarily found in the same zoning district.  
 
The applicant states that due to the building footprint of the warehouse, there is no available location to place the 
accessory structure outside of the front yard. The proposed location is well behind the front of the property. 
 
Staff agrees that based on the current site conditions of the warehouse and the parking lot, it would be challenging to 
place the structure outside of the front yard. Staff did make suggestions to include the storage inside the building, which 
were dismissed.  
 
Impact on Surrounding Properties-The granting of the variance will not adversely impact the rights of adjacent property 
owners. 
 
The applicant states that adjacent properties are owned by the same property owner and is currently agricultural, so they 
will not be impacted by the placement of the structure.  
 
Staff agrees that the adjacent properties are currently agricultural, but also recognize that there are plans to extend E 
Markey Pkwy through the site, which would make the Southside of QuikTrip street frontage, exposing the accessory 
structure to view from the street. This would violate the N Scott Corridor guidelines. The applicant has updated the 
exterior materials to be 100% masonry to meet the N Scott material requirements. 

 
 

006



822 QuikTrip Way. (Variance – Accessory Structure) – Page 3 

Unnecessary Hardship-The Strict Application of the UDC standards will cause an Unnecessary Hardship or Practical 
Difficulty to the Property Owner: 

The applicant states that there are no other locations to place the structure. 

Staff agrees that based on the existing conditions of the lot, it would be challenging to place the structure in the rear yard. 
Staff also believes that if QuikTrip is running out of space, we should be thinking about a long-term plan for storage instead 
of adding accessory structures to the property. If the need for this building is required long-term, the space will need to 
eventually be provided inside the main structure and not be accessory. 

Impact on Public Health, Safety, and Welfare- The variance should not have any adverse impact on the public health, 
safety, and general welfare of residents. 

The applicant states the proposed structure will have no adverse effect on the public health, safety, and welfare. 

Staff agrees that the construction of the building won’t have any negative impacts on health, safety, or welfare of the 
community. 

Staff recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the Variance for an accessory structure to be placed on in the front yard of 822 QuikTrip 
Way. The recommendation is subject to the following conditions:  

1. The Variance for an accessory structure to be placed in the front yard 822 QuikTrip Way is hereby approved, as
shown on the site plan provided by Corey Bowman.

2. All building codes and zoning requirements shall be met during building permit review.

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT ALTERNATIVES 
1. Motion to approve the Variance as requested, with or without any conditions, if the required “findings of fact”

are determined.
2. Motion to approve a lesser Variance than requested, with or without any conditions, if the required “findings of

fact” are determined.
3. Motion to deny the Variance as requested, if the required “findings of fact” cannot be determined.
4. Motion to continue the Variance application and request additional information.

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Project Narrative – 1 page
2. Site Plan – 1 page
3. Building Plans – 10 pages

007



008



SITE PLAN

40 20 0 40 80

N

82
2 

QU
IK

TR
IP

 W
AY

BE
LT

ON
, M

IS
SO

UR
I

021590

02
/1

7/
21

P-105

001
SKT

SKT
ERB

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011
ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,
PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

OR
IG

IN
AL

 IS
SU

E 
DA

TE
:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

NUMBER

BYRD
ERIC

MISCELLANEOUS SITE NOTES

SITE LEGEND

Landscape Schedule

05/15/2021
LOCATION OF WORK:
REMOVE EXISTING 32'X24' STORAGE SHED
CONSTRUCT NEW 30'X50' STORAGE SHED PER WORLDWIDE STEEL BUILDING DRAWINGS
REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT AROUND NEW BUILDING AS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION

This storage building has already been
removed

The two small sheds next to the
existing building will also be removed
with this project.

30'-0"

50
'-0

"

142'-8"
117'-8"

From Property Line

From 25' BLDG Setback

67
9'

-7
 1

/2
"

Fr
om

 P
ro

pe
rty

 Li
ne

65
4' 

7"
 fr

om
 B

LD
G 

Se
tba

ck

One overhead door East Elevation.
There are numerous trees and
plantings between this elevation and
QuikTrip Way to provide screening of
this overhead door.

Two overhead doors North Elevation

8/2
1/2

3  
Ci

ty 
Pl

an
nin

g C
om

me
nts

009



�������

����

���	


������


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

	
	

�
��
��
��
�
 �
!
�
"
#$
%

�

&���
'(��� �)*+)))

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

,�-��-��� ��./��/0�)*+)))���
������"#$%�1		�20+3����	�
40������	�
40�)*+)))��'�������1��
����2��"#$%*�	4���,�-��-�5 �5�6�7/�$8�8�+�)��/3+��(���,�-��5�6�7�9�/���
*	��:�
4�����-�  �7/�$8�8�+�)�3/)���(�����-�  �7�9�/��
�	��:�
4

	
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
�
 �
�
-��
�
�-7
�.
<
5

"
+
$
+
$
�
 �
 �
��
�
�
 �
�=
=

�
�
��
-��
�>
�(
�
�$
3
+
?
�

1�
+
+
2�
�
@
#+
)
"
$

;
;
;
*;
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
5
 �
�
-9
�
�-7
�.
<
5
*�
�
A

�

������������

�
�
- �
.
>�
(
�5
5
�
�
��
�$
3
+
"
�
#�
"
%
+

(	

$8�8�+�)

�(:

�"*+

BCDEFGHI�JKGLEKGM
�*��'��'��:����4
����
��������
���	��������,�::�	�
4
������
����������/
"*�+"���
���
����
�:��'�:��
4�����
�*����?#"$>�(�
�('(����4
�:����,����'�:��
4��
�
��������'��'��

)*���)$+#"$>��(�����
��
���'����,����:���
��'����

3*
���+"�>�
����
�:����4
�����,������
�,���	���
��
��'����


@*����"++#"$>�
������(�����
�����,������
�,������
���4
��,���:�#,��(������:���'��'��:�(�(���

�*�'�:��
4��:��,������

�'�:��
4����'��
�=��:��,������
/�8'

�*�����:���
@��,�N����:��:,�	��4��

�*:����:���
���,� O �+*+��,

1���'���:�2

�*	�
��:�������4
���������

���4
�	�
������>��':� O ""@�(��

�����
�(�
�:�	�
������>���� O %+�(��

�������������4��=� O ��

�P��'�������4��= O �

�
���
�:����'��>�4�
�-

O N8#�+*"�

��:����=����'��>��7 O +*�@

,*���(������4
���������

���4
�����4��= O �

�(�����
���,�����>��� O "*++

(������������:�����
������:������
/

 O +*+%%�<

" O +*+$%�<

�����:� O �

������:�����
�����,,����
�/

� O +*"+@�<

�" O +*""+�<

��(���,����������
4�=��(/

���:�=��(�
�������,���::=������:���,�����(��
�����
��

� O )*++

� O +*+)@

� O +*3%����

�
�:=��������'���'��/

��'���:�
��:�����:�,����

4*�
�	�:���

4��'
��
�	�:���>��< O �+*+��,

�����,:������,�
�	�:���>��Q� O "$*���,


�	��(�����
���,�����>�� O "*++

�����
�	��P��'���,�����>��� O "*++

����(�:�,�����>�� O "*�+

���,�:����,�����>������������������O���������+*%3

RC�STUIDMLGTIF

�*�,�'
�����
����4
��
��4�
���:�
��������,�'
�����

���	�
4>�,#����

VCFLKUJLUKMW�FLEEW

�*(������:

"*������::�����'��'��:�(�(���*��::�������::������:
�:���>�����>��������:�
4>��
��������::����
�	
���:���
,��(�
4������(�����,������
��$*

�*��(� ����,������
� �
�� 4����� '
:�� 
����
�����	����
��������	�
4>���'��'��:����:���::
�����,�::�	/

�2��'��'��:��
4:�/ �@?�>�4�*�@+

92��'��'��:����/ �@?�>�4�*�@+

�2	#����/ �%%�

72�:���/ �)$

�2>��>�(>��
��(������/ �)$

Q2�>������
4':��/ �@++>�4�*���#�,��O�@+��5�

<2�>���'
�/ �@++>�4�*���#�,��O�3$��5�

X2����/ �@)>�4�*��

�*��'��'��:���:���
�����������,���
��

"*��(��)�@�������&3�%�4�����@���:��'*
*�*

�*�::���:�������������
4��=�����:��	����������
�'(����������
������
4�'�,����1�=���
2

)*�::���:����������4���
�����������Y�����
��
��
&��
�Y����'���(�
��������������,������
������

3*��'
:��
����������	��*��
=��,������
��::����

(����������,�����
������
��*���,������������
���(������1�'�
��,�
'�>���:��������	��
��>����*2

�*	�:��
4

"*'
:��
����������	��>��:��������,���	�:��
4
��::���
,��(�����?+PP

�*�::�	�:��
4���::���
,��(�����	�1�(�����
�	�:��
4
�����=2�����,������
��"*"

ZC�JTWD[STK\ED�FLEEW�\ELMW�SKM\GIH

�*�::����,��
��	�::������(���:���::�����%�4�*>��+#��
(�
�('(>���
�:#:����:'�(������'���:�
��	��������
,�::�	�
4�(�
�('(������
����������/

�]1�2(�
�O�+*+""+��.
38Q 

�]1�2(�
�O�+*++?)��.
38Q 

]1�2(�
�O�+*+"�"��.
)8Q 

]1�2(�
�O�+*+"$+��.
)8Q 

�*���,��'�:�
/��$Y]"@�Y]�+�<�

�]A�.�O�"*?%�%��.
3

]A�.�O�*@%?$3��.
)

���,��'�:�
/��$Y]"@�Y]"��<��1	������
�������2

�]A�.�O��*)"$+��.
3

]A�.�O�*??�++��.
)

�*	�::�4���/��)@�Y]"
@
�Y]�+�<�

�]A�.�O�+*@"3"��.
3

]A�.�O�*��3)$��.
)

	�::�4���/��)@�Y]"
@
�Y]"��<��1	������
�������2

�]A�.�O�+*?+%%��.
3

]A�.�O�+*)%"?��.
)

�*�::� ,��(�
4� � (�(���� ��::� ��� ,��(��� ,��(
�������
#�����
�����:>��������
��
4�������
���'���(�
���,���(��33$>�	������(�
�('(�=��:�
���
4����,�@+�������
�������*

,*��

�����


"*,���
�
4��,���(��
�
����::�����=��:,#���::�
4
���	�����=�	�:��
4�����,�
�����:�	�'*
*�*��
����
���	�
4

�*�:,����::�
4����	���

�����


�2��(�
�('(��,�������1)2��P������������
������::���
�����������'4���::�&��
���(������:

ĈLG\_EK�DEFGHI

�*:�(������


"*�::�	������
��'����
�������������������=������*
������������4�
4������'����

�*(������:

"*�::���(�
��
�:�:'(����,��(�
4�(�(��������������!�
=�::�	��'����
���
�*��:���
�����:=�:'(����,��(�
4
��::�(��������,�::�	�
4�(�
�('(��������4
���:'�
�
��������
���	����������,���
�����'���,�����
�/

"*"*"* ,9�O�">@++��5�

"*"*�* ��O�">$++>+++��5�

"*"*)* ,6�O�"?@��5�

"*"*3* ,�̀̀�O�">$@+��5�

�*:'(����	����(���'�����
��
��
����P�����
4�"%a*
:'(������::����4�������(����	�������������������
		������������(���
������
4���(�:��
���	�����#�+
:'(������,�������'���
4���
�������

�������:���

�*��

�����


"*����������(�
�('(��,�""�Y���
�������
��
������
�����
��,������(�(�������
4�&��
��*��b�����	
�������
4:=

cC���\GFJEWWMIETUF

�*	�:��������
��	�
��	

"*	�:�������1)$Y]�+Y�(�P2��
��	�
��	�1?�Y]3�Y�(�P2�(�=
���,��:��:������*�
��	�
�����������
4������:'(

�����������
4���::�����'���������((������	�
��	
�������

"*"* 
���/���(�
��
�����������:�
4���]����4��

�*�
������
����'���(�
�

"*���'�:��
4�����'��:��=��'�:��
4��������������=�����
�����
��>� �'�:��
4� �� �P�(��� ,��(� �����:
�
������
����������
�"?+3*���,������
���
����
�:
�'�:��
4�����

�*,'�'����P��
��


"*�����'�:��
4����
������
����4
���,���,'�'��
�P��
��


�*(��
��
��(�����

"*������
�����������:�:=�����
��:��,�������(��
>
(�����>�����
��'�>��
��������'����(�:�=�����
�����������'�:��
4

�*�����
4�
���������	�
4�������
��������(�:����
��'��'��*�������
��������������
��:��,��
�������
4���(�����=�����
4��
�������
4�,��
��'��'��:��:�(�
��'
��:������
�������'��'��:
=��(�����(�:���

defdgfhdhi
jklmnopo�qprstpsrun�jkvwsnpxvyz�{vt|
������

City Planning Comments 8/21/23

010



�������

����

���	


������


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

	
	

�
��
��
��
�
 �
!
�
"
#$
%

�

&���
'(��� �)*+)))

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

,�-��-��� ��./��/0�)*+)))���
������"#$%�1		�20+3����	�
40������	�
40�)*+)))��'�������1��
����2��"#$%*�	4���,�-��-�5 �5�6�7/�$8�8�+�)��/3+��(���,�-��5�6�7�9�/���
*	��:�
4�����-�  �7/�$8�8�+�)�3/)���(�����-�  �7�9�/��
�	��:�
4

	
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
�
 �
�
-�
�
�
�-7
�.
<
5

"
+
$
+
$
�
 �
 �
��
�
�
 �
�=
=

�
�
�
�
-��
�>
�(
�
�$
3
+
?
�

1�
+
+
2�
�
@
#+
)
"
$

;
;
;
*;
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
5
 �
�
-9
�
�-7
�.
<
5
*�
�
A

�

������������

�
�
- 
�
.
>�
(
�5
5
�
�
��
�$
3
+
"
�
#�
"
%
+

(	

$8�8�+�)

�(:

�"*"

B

=

+C

"�+C

�?+C%+C

DEFGG�HEIJK

LMDKGN

O �::��������
������������:���:�1'
,�������2

O �
��	�::���:'(
��������4
�������
#��::��>������,���>��
:=

����P�
��:��������
�������������

O 
�4�������������:��������
�1=#�B�2��
�������'�:�,�

O �::�	�
���
����(����������
������������:�

O �::�	�
���������
������������������':�
O ���������
4��������
����'�������:'(
�:������
�	�����Q	�
�

���������
4Q�����::����'���
��:�
����	

O �::���(����������
�������(':���:�����=�������������RS
TUVWSXY�TSX�UZV[SXU\]�UẐ �TS_Ẑ UẀSZ�̂]Ỳ\Z

abcdd�ebfgh�ijkcgl�bhfiamjld hln�ofkk�ijkcgld

kjfn�ifdh
pjbmqjlafk
bhfiamjlr�stnmbu

vwmxy

zhbamifk
bhfiamjlr�{tnmbu

vwmxy

pjbmqjlafk
bhfiamjlr�qtnmbu

vwmxy

nhfn�kjfn +*?� �*)$ |

dljo�kjfn +*%� )*"? |

bjje�kmzh +*?@ �*3� |

	�
��+C 3*3+ #3*�$ "*%�

	�
��%+C "*$) #)*�� �*�+

	�
��"�+C 3*3+ #3*�$ "*%�

	�
���?+C "*$) #)*�� �*�+

bjn�}bfiml~�bhfiamjld

kjfn�ifdh
pjbmqjlafk
bhfiamjlr�qtnmbu

vwmxy

zhbamifk
bhfiamjlr�{tnmbu

vwmxy

omln�kjfn )*@" @*""

dhmdgmi�kjfn +*�3 +*)$

GDEF�DFEI��I��EK��ID�MLG

�: ����:�������:������
�	8�������

��������������4��'
��,:���

�8� ����
���������
���

�8: ����
���:�
�

��
� ����
��
'�'

�, ����'
�������'����,���

�=� ���=����:

'
� ��'
:��
����������	��

�� �������������
4

�B� ���B��
��


(�PP ��(�PP�
�
�

�	� ���
�	�::���:'(


��� ���������������

���4 ��������
4

� ����::�	���'��'��:����:

������
��B

�����:���: ���������


�"*+ 4�
���:�
����#��::��'�:��
4

�"*" �������
>������������
>��
��������
��B

��*+ �
�������:��,��(�
4��:�


��*" ���,�,��(�
4��:�


�)*+ ���	�::��:������
12

�)*" ���	�::��:������
12

�3*+ �
�	�::��:������
12

�3*" �
�	�::��:������
12

�@*+ �=����:������:

�@*" �=����:������:

P

B

����������
������������������������������������
������

011



���������	
��������

�
� �
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�������������� �������������� ��������������

�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�


��
�

�
�
�
�

��������������

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
� �
�

�
� �
�

����� ����� �����

������ ������

�����

�������������������

����������� �

�������������������

����������� �

�
�
��
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�

!�
�
�!�

�
�

� � � ��

�

�

�
�
��
�
�

�
� �
�

"��"#�

�
�

����

���������

�
�
�
�$
%
&'


(&
)
��
*
+

�
�
�
�
� 
(,
-.
/
0�
1
�
�
�!
2

�

3����45��� ��6����

�
�
�

$
%
&'


(&
)

	&7.�7,/*0&,89� 9:��6����������������!2�������:����������:"�"��������:��6�����$4�#
�� ��������������!26�����	&7.�7*;0�;*<.=9�!>�>������9��� 5���	&7.�;*<.=�?+9�����6����������� 7,00.=9�!>�>������9��� 5���� 7,00.=�?+9������������

�
,
(7
=
@
&=
.
��
0.
.
7�
�
%
&7=
&8
A
;

�
�
!
�
!
��
0*
0.
��
,
%
0.
��
�

 
.
/
%
7&*
(B
�5
�
�!
�
�
C
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
!

@
@
@
6@
,
(7
=
@
&=
.
;
0.
.
7?
%
&7=
&8
A
;
6/
,
D

�

������������


�
.
70
,
8
B�
5
&;
;
,
%
(&
�!
�
�
�
�
��
�
2
�

�5�

!>�>����

5�

��6�
�
��"�������
���

���� ���
�"���9��>�!��E������

��
��B���"�������
���

���� ���9

�6 ��	���
��	�4��
�����������B�	�������B�	��

	�4��
������������
��������$4���5��
�

FGHFIHJFJK
LMNOPQRQ�SRTUVRUTWP�LMXYUPRZX[\�]XV̂
������

South Facing Elevation

012



� � � ��

��
�
�

�
	

�
	
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�
� �
�

�

�
	
�

�
�

�
	
�

�

�
	
�

�
� �
�

�
	

�
	
�

�
	

�
	
�

�
	

�
	
�

�
� �
�

�
� �
�

��
�
�

�	
�	��������������

��
�	��������� ��
�	��������� ��
�	�����������
�	���������

��������������

������ ��������

�!���������� 

"�������#�

��� �

��

�$
�

�
���������
���

������ ���

���

�����������"%�����

��"�����&��
�	������

������������%��

��� �#�"%�����

�
�
�
"
�
�'
��
(�
�

��
�$�

��������������

������ ��������

�
�
�
"
�
�'
��
(�
�

�!��)��

����

�����

��*������

�
�
�
�+
,
-.
�
/-
0
��
1
2

�
�
�
�
�"
/3
45
6
7�
8
�
�
��
$

�

9����%:��� ��#	���

�
�
�

+
,
-.
�
/-
0

-;5�;3617-3<(�"(=��#	�����������������$�������=	�������� �=���������� �=��#	����+%�)���"����������������$#�� ���-;5�;1>7�>1?5@(������	����(�	�":���-;5�>1?5@�A2(�����#������ ����";3775@(������	����(���":����";3775@�A2(����������� 

�
3
/;
@
B
-@
5
��
75
5
;�
�
,
-;@
-<
C
>

�
	
�
	
�
��
71
75
��
3
,
75
��
�

"
5
6
,
;-1
/D
�:
�
��
�
	
E
�

��
	
	
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

B
B
B
#B
3
/;
@
B
-@
5
>
75
5
;A
,
-;@
-<
C
>
#6
3
F

�

���!���������

�
5
;7
3
<
D�
:
->
>
3
,
/-
��
�
	
�
�
��
�
$
	

�:�

�����	��

�:�

��#�
�
������:�� �"���
�����(�������'��
�	�

�����D�������:�� �"���(

�# �����:��!���������� ��:��)������!�
�
����"���������*���������!���������������!����������:��

�����!�������������:�*��D����������D����:�����������������#����������!���������:��!��

������ ��������������"����!���������� ���������%���� ��!���%����� ��*�������!�������#

������ �������"�����������*������%��

�# ����������������*���������!���������������!����������:��������!�����������������"��

��"�����������������������������#	#��%����� ���������������%��������������������� !��������

��+%������� !������"��� ������������������#	

�# �������)�� �����"%����������*���������!���������������!���������%����� #��%����� �������

�������%������������)�� �������������#����������!:����"������������#�

GHIGJIKGKL
MNOPQRSR�TSUVWSVUXQ�MNYZVQS[Y\]�̂YW_
������

013



North

R-Panel Roofing

R-Panel Siding

014



South

3'
-0

"

Brick Veneer Wainscot - match
brick on other buildings

Cement Stucco

R-Panel Roofing

2'-4" 2'-4"

015



East

R-Panel Roofing

Cement Stucco

3'
-0

"

2'-4"

Brick Veneer Wainscot - match
brick on other buildings

016



/West

R-Panel Roofing

R-Panel Siding

017



�������

����

���	


������


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

	
	

�
��
��
��
�
 �
!
�
"
#$
%

�

&���
'(��� �)*+)))

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

,�-��-��� ��./��/0�)*+)))���
������"#$%�1		�20+3����	�
40������	�
40�)*+)))��'�������1��
����2��"#$%*�	4���,�-��-�5 �5�6�7/�$8�8�+�)��/3+��(���,�-��5�6�7�9�/���
*	��:�
4�����-�  �7/�$8�8�+�)�3/)���(�����-�  �7�9�/��
�	��:�
4

	
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
�
 �
�
-�
�
�
�-7
�.
<
5

"
+
$
+
$
�
 �
 �
��
�
�
 �
�=
=

�
�
�
�
-��
�>
�(
�
�$
3
+
?
�

1�
+
+
2�
�
@
#+
)
"
$

;
;
;
*;
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
5
 �
�
-9
�
�-7
�.
<
5
*�
�
A

�

������������

�
�
- 
�
.
>�
(
�5
5
�
�
��
�$
3
+
"
�
#�
"
%
+

(	

$8�8�+�)

�(:

�@*+

3"�B

3
B

�'�:�
��:��/

3BC3"�BC
"
�B��:���

1�2�!"���������	��������

�
���,�������'�:�


�'�:�
��:��/

3BC3"�BC
"
�B��:���

1�2�!"���������	����������
�

�,�������'�:�


���:���'

1�2�!"���������	�����
�

�,�������'�:�


��
���:����3BC$BC"�B

��'�:���
4:����'

��

�����


��'��������
4:�

�,�	����������
�����	�=>

���::���:���
����
4:�

�
����:�������

��'��������
4:�

"
�B����*���:���
��
'�

	����"�	����

��
���:����@BC"3BC"3B

1�2�@�B����*���:�>�
'�>
D�	����

�
��	�::���:'(


"
�BC�

"
�B���:���
��
'�
	����"�	����

��'��������
4:�

��
���:����@BC"3BC"3B

@
�BC"

"
�B���:�>�
'�>
D�	����

�
��	�::���:'(


"
���	�::���:'(
�����:����1��2
��:�/�
�

)
�
�����

�����
������:
��:�/�
�

@
���4����

�����
������:
��:�/�
�

�
�@*+

$�@*+

$
��'���

�����

��:�/�
�

?
���������
4���

�����

��:�/�
�

�
�'�:�
���

�����

��:�/�
�

%
�'�:�
���

�����

��:�/�
�

""
�
��	�::���:'(
���

�����

��:�/�
�

"�
�
��	�::���:'(
���

�����

��:�/�
�

�'�
���=��
���E�

�,���:���������

���	�
4

��'��������
4:�

F�"�C�
"
�

	8�@�B����*���:�

"8�B����*�������������

����
�>�,���
��

	����"8�B����*�
'�

$
B

(
�
G
*

��������	�
����������
�������

���
����������

�����������

�
��	�

�
��	�

����

�
�

�
� �
�

��

���� ����

����

��������������

�����������

���������

��
�����������

����������

�
�� ����������!���������"���#
�����$���

�
�

�
�

%�����

��
��������������

�����������

���������

��
�����������

����������

�&�

�&�

�
������!���������������
�����$���

 �!�����

���!��������!���������

!����������������

���������������'(����&�

���	� ����)�&��������

��������!����

��
������������
�����$���

����

��%�������*������

��������*��������+

�&�
�,�	

�&�

��
��	�

�
��	�

��!!�������������

�-�����!��������

�����������

����������*��������

�������.��'(����&�����

��/��/���������
 &�"�#�0�����+����� �*

��������
�����

�������

�,�	

���!��� ����������������

1231435156
789:;<=<�>=?@A=@?B;�78CD@;=ECFG�HCAI
������

018



�������

����

���	


������


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

	
	

�
��
��
��
�
 �
!
�
"
#$
%

�

&���
'(��� �)*+)))

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

,�-��-��� ��./��/0�)*+)))���
������"#$%�1		�20+3����	�
40������	�
40�)*+)))��'�������1��
����2��"#$%*�	4���,�-��-�5 �5�6�7/�$8�8�+�)��/3+��(���,�-��5�6�7�9�/���
*	��:�
4�����-�  �7/�$8�8�+�)�3/)���(�����-�  �7�9�/��
�	��:�
4

	
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
�
 �
�
-�
�
�
�-7
�.
<
5

"
+
$
+
$
�
 �
 �
��
�
�
 �
�=
=

�
�
�
�
-��
�>
�(
�
�$
3
+
?
�

1�
+
+
2�
�
@
#+
)
"
$

;
;
;
*;
�
�-
7
;
�7
�
5
 �
�
-9
�
�-7
�.
<
5
*�
�
A

�

������������

�
�
- 
�
.
>�
(
�5
5
�
�
��
�$
3
+
"
�
#�
"
%
+

(	

$8�8�+�)

�(:

�@*"

1�2�!"���������	

B"CD"CD"�CD�E#"+C������
��������������

""�CD"
"
�CD
"
�C��:���

�@"$C����*���:��F�
'�

���,������:'(
���'

�������
4:�

"
��
����������(���:���

�����
�#����,��
��	�::
��:�/�
�

)E#+C

%C

�����(���:�,������,��
��	�::

�������	����!"+��������	

��������	�������
/

�������
�:����	��
����������������,

��4�����*�'���:������
��:��

����:����
4

�
�

������4��	��������:���4����


���������(

���	�G�%C���
���

:�������������������,

������4�����

�����

�
�����������������:
��:�/�
�


���/

"*����������:������
���	
��
���'������


�*�	������������������	�����=�����>�,��:�

�'���
4:������:���������
�����:���������

�����&�(��������:�

)
4����'�������������
�	�::���:'(

��:�/�
�

�

�

�����
/��#�

$
C

4����(�=���

�
��
�����

�������

)�@8�C������

!"�����

���	�����

�'�:�


��
���:������:�

��

�����
>����

""8�@*+

����#��#�����)�@8�C

���������'�����

4���*�!"���������	

��4������G�"�C��8�>

��44����

132�!"���������	��
��

��:'(
��������
4:�

��
�	�::�4����	����1�2

!"���������	���

��
�����4�����:��

�
�	�::���:'(


)�@8�C�������	����1�2�!"�

�������	�����'�:�


132�!"���������	

�
�	�::�4����	����1�2�!"�����

���	��������#��#����

�����

���,���'

�
�	�::�4����	����1�2�!"�

�������	������
����

4�����:��

132�!"���������	��
��

��:'(
��������
4:�

�����(���:

132�!"�����

���	

�
�	�::�4����!"�����

���	���1"�����,:�
4�2

�������#��#����������

4��:�����(

����#��#�����)�@8�C���������

'������4���*�!"���������	

��4������G�"�C��8�>���44����

!"+����	���
�
���(������

,��(�
4

(�(���>�(�H

����
4�G�%C��8�

�'�:�
84���>

������G��E#+C

�8�

!"+����	�����

�����,�������

�
���,���
�:

IJKILKMIMN
OPQRSTUT�VUWXYUXWZS�OP[\XSU][̂_�̀[Ya
������

019



 

 
 

Public Hearing Notice 
 
Date of Notice: September 1, 2023 
Subject:  Variance for an accessory structure at the QuikTrip Distribution Facility 
Location:  822 Quiktrip Way, Belton, MO 64012 
 
Dear Property Owner, 
 
The Belton Board of Zoning Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, September 20, 2023, 
at 5:00 P.M., at Belton City Hall Annex, located at 520 Main Street, Belton, MO, 64012 to receive input 
concerning the following matters: 
 

An application submitted by Jason Norris with QuikTrip Corp. to request approval of a Variance 
from UDC Sec. 4-1 and 12-3 for the construction of a 1,500-sf. accessory structure in the corner 
street side yard of the property at 822 Quiktrip Way and to request modifications to the 
building design standards in the N. Scott Corridor Overlay District as referred to in UDC Sec. 18-
8. A conceptual site plan of the accessory structure is provided below for reference.  

 
Additional information on the above request can be requested at the City Hall Annex, 520 Main St., 
Belton, MO, by phone at 816-892-1268, or by email at planning@belton.org. All interested parties are 
encouraged to attend the public hearing. The agenda packet for the meeting will be published on the 
City’s website by Friday, September 15, 2023. 
 

 

020



185-�. No�fica�on Map 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

021



Names and Addresses within 185’ of subject property boundaries: 

owner  house  street  city  state  zip  maddress1  mcity 
 
mstate  mzip 

          
 

 

A2.15 800 QUIK TRIP WAY LLC 800 
QUIK TRIP 
WAY BELTON MO 

64012-
4658 

2201 166TH 
ST MARKHAM IL 

60428-
0000 

EVERGY MISSOURI WEST 215 
LOCUST HILL 
RD BELTON MO 

64012-
0000 

PO BOX 
11739 

KANSAS 
CITY MO 

64138-
0239 

QUIKTRIP CORP 
QUIK TRIP 
WAY BELTON MO 

64012-
0000 PO BOX 3475 TULSA OK 

74101-
3475 

QUIKTRIP CORP WAREHOUSE ATTN TAX DEPT 820-822 
QUIK TRIP 
WAY BELTON MO 

64012-
0000 PO BOX 3475 TULSA OK 

74101-
0000 

QUIKTRIP CORPORATION MARKEY RD BELTON MO 
64012-
0000 PO BOX 3475 TULSA OK 

74101-
3475 

A2.15 800 QUIK TRIP WAY LLC MARKEY RD BELTON MO 
64012-
0000 

2201 166TH 
ST MARKHAM IL 

60428-
0000 

QUIKTRIP CORPORATION N SCOTT AVE BELTON MO 
64012-
0000 PO BOX 3475 TULSA OK 

74101-
0000 

 

 
  
  

BRIDGE WF II MO SOUTH FORK LLC  N SCOTT AVE 
BELTO
N 

M
O 

64012-
0000 

111 E SEGO LILY DR STE 
400 SANDY UT 

84070-
4422 

BRIDGE WF II MO SOUTH FORK LLC  
WEST OF HWY 71 & 
GOLF 

BELTO
N 

M
O 

64012-
0000 

111 E SEGO LILY DR STE 
400 SANDY UT 

84070-
4422 

 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

022



023


	09.20.2023 BZA Agenda Out.pdf
	CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET

	07.19.2023 BOZA Minutes.pdf
	Variance - 822 Quiktrip Way_Staff Report_packet.pdf
	Public Notice Letter - QT Variance.pdf
	Notication Map & Addresses.pdf
	Proof of Public Notice.pdf



